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1. 7ZIHERIRIS] (The Korean Sodiety of Canberra)
% 4 1 Shop?, Lower Level, Saraton Building
Gity Walk & East Row Canberra City ACT 2001 Australia
* sPAT (R 6257 K77, 0418 626 074
* FAX @ (02) 6241 2279

* %)) A)E: www.actkorean.net

2. BEZo}F31013])(The Korean society of Victoria Australia Inc.)
* 4% 21 bredan Ave, Doncaster VIC 3108
ZIsk (08 8344 4449, 98402113, 0422 380 646
= 2 (8 9810 2174
* SIAPOIE: www.korean.org.au
* E-muail: yhkim@optushome.comau 5=

president@korean.org.au

3. AH-533K1%] (Korean Assocoation of W.A)
* 4% 34 Manning Rd, Cannington WA 6107
* 8k (8 938 6077
* 22 (08 B8 0677
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4. FH533RI13] (Korean Community of S.A)
x F25 PO Box 10257, Adelaide BC S.A 5000
« Z8k (8 &0 0474
+ B2 (8 &0 0246

5. 3F A=Y 31213 (The Korean Society of Sydney Australia)
* 343 & Brighton Av, Croydon Park NSW 2133 AUSTRALIA
« 248k (02) 9798 800, 356
« B2 (2) 9798 - 0011

6. &F P=AE 31L13] (Korean Society of Brishane Australia)
* 4% 12 Amnerly Rd. Woolloongabba QLD 4102
* 28k (07) 391 - 662
* 2 (07) 301 - 6602

7. 3% BEIXE IR18) (Korean Society of Gold Coast)
# %25 9 Deilmer Dr. Bundall, QLD 4217
* 78k (07) 502 - 48
« T (O07) SR - 4488

O TFAGE 4 713 hitp//www.fed gov.au
(EFALF AR, 3 D AR A B

O WEIE : hitp//www.dfat.gov.au

135
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o O]9 : http,/wwwimmi.gov.au

O ZF% : http,//www.environment.gov.au

o ZFEAA © hitp//www.abs.gov.au

O IFTHEAA : http/www.nlagov.au

o Cammonvedlth Govermment Directory : hitp/gold directory.gov.au

o Astralian Capitdl Taitory Locdl Governrrent @ hitp/wwwiact govau

O New South Wales State Government : http,//www.nsw.gov.au

O Victoria State Government © http;//www.vic.gov.au

o South Australia State Government : http;//www.sa.gov.au

O Western Australia State Government @ hitpy//swwwiwagov.au

o Queensland State Government : hitp,/www.gld gov.au

O Nathem Temitory Local Governmrent : hitp//wwwint.gov.au
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O Tasmania State Government : http)//wwwitas.gov.au

<rARE>

AR71H: www.govtnz

1. Z214 (Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet)
* Executive Wing Parliament Buildings, Wellington
# 1Tel + (0471-90305, Fax : (04)472-3181
* 1Website : www.dpnc.govt.nz

2. wEA (Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade)
* 19 Lambton Quey, Wellington
* Tel © (0439-8001, Fax : (M)439-&11
* Website : www.mft.govt.nz

3. FE5 (Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry)
* ASB Bank House 101-103, The Terrace, Wellington
* Tel © (0D474-4100, Fax : (0)474-4111
* Website : www.maf. govt.nz

4, = (Ministry of Defence)
* 1521 Stout Street, Wellington
* Tel © (04)496-0999, Fax : (04496089
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* Website : www.defense.govt.nz

5. 73AEEE (Ministry of Economic Development)
* 33 Bowen Street, Wellington
« Tel © (0D472-0030, Fax : (M)473-4633
* Website : www.med.govtnz

6. 55 (Ministry of Education)
* 4547 Pipitea Street, Wellington
« Tel + (04)463-8000, Fax : (04)463-8001
* Website : www.minedu.govt.nz

7. 735 (Ministry of Environment)
* Grand Amnexe Building, 84 Boulcott Street, Wellington
* Tel : (04)917-7400, Fax : (04917-7523

* Website : www.rfe.govt.nz

8 =K (Ministry of Fisheries)
* ASB Bank House 101-103 The Terrace, Wellington
* Tel @ (0D470-2600, Fax @ (0470-2601
* Website : wwwifish.govt.nz

9. A% (Ministry of Health)
* 133 Molesworth Street, Wellington
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* Tel © (04)496-2000, Fax : (044962340
* Website : www.moh.govt.nz

10. =414 (Inland Revenue Departrent)
x 12-22 Hawkestone Street, Wellington
* Tel © (04473090, Fax : (M473-215

* Website : wwwird.govt.nz

11. W75 (Departrrent of Internal Affairs)
* State Insurance Building 46 Waring Taylor Street, Wellington
* Tel © (0D495-720, Fax : (M)4%5-722
* Website : www.dia.govt.nz

12, HEHE (Ministry of Justice)
* Charles Fergusson Building Bowen Street, Wellington
* Tel @ (04)494-9700, Fax : (04)44-9701

* Website : wwwjustice govt.nz

13 FARIEFANNZ Trade Development Board)
* Level 18 Pastoral House
25 The Terrace, Wellington
x Tel 1 (040499-2244, Fax @ (00473-3193
* Website : www.tradenz.govt.nz
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14. FAPY(Statistics N7)
* & Molesworth Street, Wellington
* Tel 1 (4)4%-4600, Fax : (0494%-4610
* E-muail © info@stats.govt.nz

15 o] (Immigration Service)

{Auckland Branch)

* Level 3, 490 Queenstreet

* Tel + (09)914-4100

(Wellington Branch)

* Level 7, Regional Council Centre
142-146 Wakefield Street

* Tel 00856380, Fax 1 34-8243

* Website : www.immigration.govt.nz

owww.govtnz : TFEHE ZEI1E

r
g
o
2
of

owwwkotraconz : FH= A FEFE U=

& AR AT

owwwworld-netconz @ SFWE A Sl 9 QIEU AW,

I I e

o tdltolsconz : HPHETH
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o wwwnewzedlandsearch.conz © FaHEE 23t AW AlF

o www.tourisminfo.govtrz | RS IR AT

O wwwaubdconz : FEHE ZA| A HRAE

A= Fegk] 7Y 2 B

1. SR THKOTRA)

« 3 Albert St, Auckland

* Tel @ (090373572, Fax : (09)373-2952
* E-Mail : kotra@kotra.conz

ofi

2. 33
* Level 14, Westpac Trust Tower
120 Albert St, Auckland
* Reservation / Ticketing : Tel (09)914-2000, Fax (09)914-7774
* Regional Office : Tel (09)914-7777, Fax  (09)914-7773
* Auckland Airpot Office © Tel (09)256-832, Fax (09)256-8321
* Cargo Office : Tel (09)256-8006, Fax (09) 256-808
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* E-Mail : aklsm@korenair.cokr

3 (A
* 57A Maurice Rd, Auckland
* Tel 1 (09) 6344642, Fax (09) 636-5%6
* E-Mal © kiwist@hug.conz

4. DK Z&Jo}
* POBOX 532, Auckland
x Tel 1 (09) 358-1233, Fax (09) 3380072
* E-Mail © dknzf@world-net.conz

5 Tt
* POBOX 906, Hall St, Timaru
* Tel 1 (B) 683-3172, Fax ((3) 633-9086
* E-MVail @ veinso@southocean.conz

6. i st
* POBOX 905, Hall St, Timaru
* Tel © (B) 683-3172, Fax (03) 633-9086
* E-Mail © daehyunNZ@hotrrail.com

7. (FEd

* 1 Fraser St, Timaru
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* Tel © (03) 634-626, Fax (03) 684-6933
* E-Mail : dongnam@hug.conz

8 =Ry
x 11 K, Westpac Tower, 120 Albert St, Auckland
* Tel © (09) 366-1000, Fax (09) 366-6608
* E-Mail : kookmin@world-net.conz

9 2 %7
* POBOX 1000 Papakura, Auckland
x Tel © (09) 267-7476, Fax ((9) 267-2793
* E-Mal : ottoginz@xtra.conz

10. 87 3RIHA

11. 319} 3R 7321 3] W= AFHOKTA N2)
* 7 North Wood Ave, Albany, Auckland
* Tel © (09)415-2248, Fax (09) 415-249

12. A7 3= 53] (Korean Growers Association)
* 28 Fried Lannder Rd, Tuakau, Auckland

* Tel : (090236913 (Fax 748)

13, 3R Aks A} gnIiAt HRI(KASA)

e} e
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* 2A Princess St, Onehunga, Auckland
* Tel : (09)634-6923

14 AR Sl 3
* Tel @ (09)443-2806

15, KATAA(Korean Air-Travel Agent Assoc)
* POBOX 649 Auckland
* Tel = (09)377-1061, Fax (09)377-0432

<FRIS|(3>

1. dFEIsRIS] (%)
* 20 Barker St, Te Aro, Wellington
Tel : (M)9B4-27hH, Fax : (0H934-2776

* Level3 Achilles House, 47 Customs Sstreet, Auckland
* Tel © (09)309-6006, Fax : (09)309-6003

3 A EXXERIS] (FEN7)
x 387A Colombo Street, Christchurch
« Tel : (B)379-27H, Fax : (B)3P-27H
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4, EEIRIS|(Fslo 1)
* PO Box 14-132, Hamilton
* Tel © (01841280, Fax : (07)871-565

5. HAERASRIS(72)
* 40 Kentucky Way, Palmerston North
* Tel © (06)34-8068, Fax : (06)34-8068

6. TUESRISI(AA)
* P O BOX 2-3%6, Dunedin
* Tel : (9)455-6%, Fax : (B)4H-8H

7. 2EFORRIZ(1SY)
* 319 Fenton Street, Rotorua
* Tel « (07)3347-0452, Fax:(03)347-0452

8 HAELSRIS|(SHEE
* Tel: (08)441-8R03, Fax:(08)442-H474
* P O BOX 73 Queenstown
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BRI A=A

L F1%=
x Tel. © (09) 377-1000, Fax : (09) 373-0086
* Website: www.koreaherald.conz
* E-mail © NZINKH@world-net.conz

2. FAUCERI=
* Tel. © (09) 377-3636, Fax : (09) 3775811

* Website | www.nzkoreatimes.conz

3. Fejoleke
* Tel. + (09) 419-1245, Fax : (09) 479-126

* Website : wwwilovekorea.conz

4 AEHR
* Tel.  (09) 379-343b, Fax : (19) 30-347
* Website : www.koreatimes.conz

i

)

1O
* Tel. © (09) 373-3626 (Fax 7%
* Website : www.KTV.conz

5)

ot



7. 7V 2
* Tel. - (09) 416-5676, 32-0238, Fax : (09) 302-0237
* E-mail © ker@shell world-net.conz

8 WIV
* Tel. @ (09) 571-2288(ext.212), Fax : (09) 571-0008

9. HlEEo}
« Tel. @ (03) 3™-1115 Fax @ (03) 377-5131

* Website : www.vivakorea.conz

10. 2ok
x Tel. © (B) 377-5454, 377-3744
* Fax 1 (B) 377-5453
* Website : wwwunetzealand.com
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